Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 8:23 AM

To: ‘Davis, Amanda’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD

Cc: ‘rmann@slo.state.nm.us’; DeHoyos, Kendra; ‘chris@pimaoil.com’; ‘Bynum, Tom
(Contract)’

Subject: NAB1911934844 JASPER 32 STATE COM #007H @ 30-015-40584 2RP-5370

NAB1911934844 JASPER 32 STATE COM #007H @ 30-015-40584 2RP-5370

Ms. Davis,
The OCD has denied the submitted Site Characterization/Remediation Plan C-141 for incident # NAB1911934844 JASPER
32 STATE COM #007H @ 30-015-40584 2RP-5370 for the following reasons:

e Vertical delineation has not been achieved.

e Horizontal delineation has not been achieved.

e Delineation samples will need to meet Table 1 Closure Criteria for ground water at a depth of 50 feet or less.
e Page 5 of Form C-141 was not included in the report.

This email can be found in the online image file. Please review and make the required correction prior to resubmitting
through the fee portal.
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



